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From: Sherri Evans <sevans@koonsfuller.com>
Sent: Tuesday, July 21, 2015 1:54 PM

To: Todd Frankfort

Ce: Michelle Bohreer

Subject: Re: Meigs v. Johnston

Todd, can you please file an answer so we know who you represent. As you know there are many entities and four of
them involve Johnston. We can agree to deposing Wendy and Mike.

Sent from my iPhone

OnJul 21, 2015, at 1:27 PM, Todd Frankfort <todd @rflowerslaw.com> wrote:

Sherri-

I would like to depose your client in advance of the hearing set on the 30th. Please get
back with me with some times that work for both of you. Since we are under somewhat of a
time crunch, if I do not hear back from you sometime today, I will need to simply send out a
notice for a date/time that works for me.

I look forward to hearing back from you.

-tf
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